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From: 	 H <hrod17@clintonemail.com> 
Sent: 	 Thursday, August 26, 2010 9:49 AM 

To: 	 'JilotyLC@state.gov' 

Cc: 	 Huma Abedin 

Subject: 	 Re: Mashabane call update 

Also, I'd like to set up calls w Martin Indyk and Rob Wexler for this morning if possible. 

Am I set to talk w Menendez at noon? 

	Original Message 	 

From: Jiloty, Lauren C <JilotyLC@state.gov> 

To: H 

Cc: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov> 

Sent: Thu Aug 26 08:51:35 2010 

Subject: Re: Mashabane call update 

Confirmed for 8am tomorrow morning 

	Original Message 	 

From: Jiloty, Lauren C 
To: 'hdr22@clintonemail.com' <hdr22@clintonemail.com> 

Cc: Abedin, Huma 
Sent: Thu Aug 26 08:33:17 2010 

Subject: Re: Mashabane call update 

Yes, will work on setting that up and let you know. 

	Original Message 	 

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> 

To: Jiloty, Lauren C 

Sent: Thu Aug 26 08:31:45 2010 

Subject: Re: Mashabane call update 

Ok--can we try for 8 tomorrow? 

	 Original Message 	 

From: Jiloty, Lauren C <JilotyLC@state.gov> 

To: H 

Cc: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov> 

Sent: Thu Aug 26 08:30:56 2010 

Subject: Re: Mashabane call update 

Ms, 

Mashabane is no longer available this morning, but can do anytime btw 6-8 am tomorrow morning. Let me know if you'd 

like us to lock in a time. 

	Original Message 	 

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> 
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To: Jiloty, Lauren C 
Sent: Thu Aug 26 08:17:25 2010 
Subject: Re: Mashabane call update 

Can we still do it? 

	Original Message 	 
From: Jiloty, Lauren C <JilotyLC@state.gov> 
To: H; laurenjiloty 
Sent: Thu Aug 26 07:51:45 2010 
Subject: Re: Mashabane call update 

Re-sending with a cc to my personal acct just to be sure I didn't miss an email. In the mean time, I'm working to 
determine if there are any other windows of availability 

	Original Message 	 
From: Jiloty, Lauren C 
To: 'hdr22@clintonemail.com' <hdr22@clintonemail.com> 
Cc: Abed in, Huma 
Sent: Thu Aug 26 05:59:20 2010 
Subject: Mashabane call update 

Mashabane has offered a call time of 8:00 this morning. If that is amenable to you, I can set it up. 
### 
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